FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT ON BILL NO. H. 4347, as Amended
(Doc. No. 11274vr14.docx)

TO: The Honorable Larry A. Martin, Chairperson, Senate Judiciary Committee

FROM: State Budget Division, Budget and Control Board

ANALYSTS:  Nicole Jennings

DATE: March 12,2014 SBD: 2014121

AUTHOR: Representative Bannister PRIMARY CODE CITE: 63-11-400

SUBJECT: Children's Advocacy Medical Response System

ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:
See Below
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON FEDERAL & OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES:
See Below
BILL SUMMARY:

House Bill 4347, as amended, amends Title 63, Chapter 11 of the Code of Laws, 1976, by adding language to
enact the South Carolina Children’s Advocacy Medical Response System Act, providing for program
coordination, duties and responsibilities.

EXPLANATION OF IMPACT:

The University of South Carolina indicates that the Bill, if passed, would not result in any additional expenses.
Currently, the institution expends $766,590 in General Funds ($541,590 in recurring and $225,000 non-
recurring) to support medical staff providing direct care and cover program costs incurred by the twelve

Statewide sites. Of the $766,590 in current expenditures, approximately $121,888 is used as a match to acquire
$226,131 in additional Federal funding.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT IMPACT:

None.

SPECIAL NOTES:

Approved by:

SONEIN o

Brenda Hart

Assistant Director, State Budget Division
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